

Helensburgh Neighbourhood Forum Meeting
12 July 2017
7pm
Helensburgh Community Centre Meeting Room
Agenda

- Welcome and Apologies
- Police report
- Confirmation of minutes of meeting
- Council notices and correspondence
- Current DAs on exhibition in the 2508 area
- General business items
 - Otford Stanwell Park Railway Tunnel - discussion

Next Meeting 7pm Wednesday 9th August 2017

Convener – Warwick Erwin
Co-Convener – Jenny Sherratt

MEETING GUIDELINES

*All questions are to be raised through the Chair.
Please do not interrupt the person who has the floor.*